

**IEEE P7010 Working Group Meeting  
Draft Agenda  
27 September 2018, 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM (EDT)  
Teleconference**

1. Call to Order
2. Roll call of Individuals
3. Approval of Agenda
4. IEEE Patent Policy ([Call for Patents](#))
5. Approval of August 24<sup>th</sup> Meeting Minutes
6. Update on process for developing outline: Leadership, small groups, subgroups, entire group; next iteration - John and Laura
7. Subgroups reorg: bringing domain and indicators into implementation, with opening for small groups from subgroup to focus on developing content for outline when it is ready – Daniel and Laura
8. Update on next meetings for subgroup, inform of way to get involved – Daniel
9. Standard types: status of discussion report - John and Zviko
10. Going over outline: Laura and Daniel
11. Next steps for process for developing outline: Laura and Daniel
12. Future Meetings  
TBD
13. Adjourn